
 

 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2024-0224-01 
 

 
1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 
 

PROCUREMENT OF OFFICE SYSTEM AND FURNITURE FOR CITEM  
CENTER HALL (MAIN GSP) 

 
 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
  

Clarifications:  

QUERIES ANSWERS 
Can you provide us a reference of CITEM layout? Yes, attached herewith is the floor plan of the CITEM ground 

floor where the office furniture will be supplied and installed 
for reference. For better understanding of the bidders, the 
office furniture will only be provided in all areas with red 
broken lines.  

Can you revise the delivery date from 30 days to 45 days? The Procuring Entity prefers to stick to the 30-day period of 
delivery from the issuance of Notice to Proceed (NTP). 

What is the thickness of the partition? Is it 45? Can we offer 
partition with different thickness? 

The bidders may offer partitions with thickness ranging from 
45mm to 60mm as long as the design is based on the 
technical specifications and within the ABC. 

We have two kinds of partition, we have 25mm and 60mm? 
Is this within your requirements? 

The 4.5cm thickness of the partition specified on the technical 
specification if converted to mm is 45mm. Both 25mm and 
60mm are outside of the requirement. However, 60mm 
thickness may be considered as long as the design is based 
on the technical specifications and within the ABC. 

What is the full height of partition from floor to ceiling? The full height of partition from floor to ceiling as specified on 
the technical specification is 120cm. If converted to feet, that 
is 3.94 feet or 3 feet 11¼ inches. 

Regarding partition, we have 30, 40 and 60. Can we provide 
a partition with 40 thickness? 

The Procuring Entity prefers that the minimum thickness of 
the partition to be offered is 45mm. 60mm thickness may also 
be offered. 

Regarding the modular partition, glass’ and acrylic’s price 
differs, what do you prefer? 

The bidders may provide quotations for both glass and acrylic 
as long as the design is based on the technical specifications. 

 
 Amendment:         

The attached bidding document has been revised:  

 Philippine Bidding Document (Revisions in Section VII. Technical Specifications Statement of Compliance 
and Qualitative Evaluation) 

  
Please see attached revised document 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the requirement needed, and not for 
purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 18th day of November 2024. 
 
 
 

 
                                                                            ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 

                           Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 
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